MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEX I N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.
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TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urb Cou;&@mcﬂ .
FROM: ,/4_1{_./ f'df

Chatles L Marﬁn, P.E., Ditector
Division of Water Quality

DATE: October 11, 2019

SUBJECT: Administrative Action Amendment / Non-Building Minor Subdivision Plat
Sutplus Propetty — West Hickman 7 Wet Weather Storage Tank Project
105 Quinton Court

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an amended plat for the property located at 105
Quinton and to authorize the Division of Central Purchasing to dispose of the newly created Lot 1A patcel via
public auction.

Purpose of Request

LFUCG acquired the parcel at 105 Quinton Court for the expressed purpose of building Consent Decree
required infrastructure, specifically the West Hickman 7 Wet Weather Storage Tank complex. Completion of
that project has created a 1.320 acre parcel that can be disposed of as surplus property.

If approved as surplus property, Central Purchasing will administer the disposal of the surplus parcel. Final
transfer of the parcel will be executed via a separate Resolution.

Project Cost in FY20

No cost to LFUCG - revenue producing action

Are Funds Budgeted- NA

Ditector /Commissionet:

Martin/Albright
Slatin/O’Mara
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